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From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 3:00 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal


Subject: Spring Creek Tunnel and Effects Section


Garwin,


Evan and I had a brief discussion about where to include the Spring Creek Tunnel in the effects analysis (based


on a comment from your Clear Cr effects section review).


We did not analyze effects of Spring Creek Tunnel operation in Trinity or Shasta division, based on the lack of


detail provided in the RocOn BA PA. The information provided in the PA is (1) water is transferred from


Whiskeytown through the tunnel to the power plant, and (2) through guidance under 90-05 and 91-01 says


"Reclamation shall operate Keswick and Shasta Dams and the Spring Creek Power Plant to meet a daily


average of 56 F".
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